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Clint Stewart

-

From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1116 AM
To: Clint Stewart

Subject: RE: Document # W18000095393

Good afternoon.

Below is a copy of the rejection letter explaining all the corrections that need to be made. You will need to

make the corrections and resubmit the documents via mail. 1f vou have any questions concerning the filing of

VOur
document. please call (§50) 245-6051.

Westlee ) L
[nternet Aceess o
Division of Corporations -
1
~
October 30, 2018
e gy - -
CLINT STEWAR 5
3975 ASBURY RD .c:_‘;

BIRMINGHARM. AL 35243 T

SUBIECT: CREEKSIDE DESIGNS., LIL.C
Ref. Number: W18000095393

We have received your document for CREEKSIDE DESIGNS, LLC and
vour check(s) totaling $130.00. However, the enclosed document

has not been filed and is being returned for the following

correction(s):

A certificate of existence or a certificate of good standing.
dated no mere than 90 days prior to the delivery of the
application to the Department of State, duly authenticated by
the secretary of state or other official having custody of the
records in the jurisdiction under the laws of which it is
incorporated/orgamized. must be submitied to this office. A
translation of the centificate under oath of the translator must
be attached 1o a certificate which is in a language other than
the English language. A photocopy of this certificate i1s not
acceplable.

Please return vour document, along with a copy of this lelter,
within 60 davs or vour filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your
document, ptease call (850) 245-6051.
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COVER LETTER
TO: Registration Section

Division of Corporations

Creckside Designs. LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

I'he enciosed " Application by Forcign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitied to register the above referenced foreign limited liability company o transact business in Florida.

Please return all correspondence cancerning this matter to the following:

Clint Siewart

Name of Person

Creckside Designs, LLC

Firm/Company
3975 Asbhury Road

—~
-
e -
Address : ‘\n
2 L et
Birmingham, AL 35243 ' [
| o
City/S d Zip Cod ! i
1ly/>iale and 71 -0Qc -7 J—
) p Ji : ’
kvoung@foresitetowers.com -
= - - - o
E-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification) t:,
For further information concerning this matter. please call:

Clint Stewart

203 400-2224
at ( )
Name of Contact Person Arca Code Davtime Telephone Number

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS:
Diviston of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Section

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FLL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee. FL 32301
Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
0 5125.00 Filing Fee = $130.00 Filing Fee & {0 $155.00 Filing Fee & O $160.00 Filing Fee. Certificaie
Centificate of Status Certified Copy

of Status & Cenified Copy



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
IN FLORIDA

N COMPLIANCE W71 SECTION 6050002, FLORIDA STATLI ES THE FOLLOWING 15 SUBMITTELD 1O RITASTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIARILITY
COMPANY RO TRANSAC T RUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIIM;

; Creekside Designs, 1.1.C
{Nume of Foreaga Limiied Laabilily Company, must include “lamied Luabibity Campony ™10 C o "LILE S

(1w umavailable, coicr akomats wanse ot fus the puepase ol vansaciing besiaces in Flonda, The aliemase nair anst inchude ~ Limited Liabiliry Copany,” "1, a5 “LLE ")

~ Siate of Alabama 3. 83-2156233
{hunsehetion ancker the [aw ol winch Tor eign hunstesd Banihry <eipAy 15 ofpsani red) {VE} runther, 1 appalscabicy
4 N/A

{Date finst leasagiod businest i Monda, 1 PON W 1ERISETton
iSce sectiars 805 090< & 605 0905, IS, 1o detennine penalty habehiy)

s 3075 Asbury Road 6. 3975 Asbwiy Rond
o (Sizeer Addicss ol Poneapal Olfice) (Mt Addigss)
Birmingham, AL 35243 Birmingham, AL 35243 5 N
LTy ]
5
7. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box NOT acceplablie) .nl) !
Name: Gogency Global, inc, . 5 it 1
- %
Office Address: 113 North Calhoun Street, Suile 4 E o C)
Tallzhassee Florida 32301 3
(Ciy) {Zip code)

Registered agent’s acceptance:

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service af process for the above stated timited fiabiliey company at the place
designated in this application, | hereby accept the appointment as regisiered agent and apree to act in this capncity. { further agree
fo camply with the provisions of alf staintes relative to the proper and complere pcg’nr};mnm of my duties, and I am familior with
and aceept the obligations of my position as registercd agent,

Muanatt ¢ ik { ASSE A o fAg b J'I,La /

(Registered agent's signatuic)

3. The name, title or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/have authariry 1o manape isfare;

Title or Capacity; Name and Address: Title or Capacity: Name and Address:
Prestoe~T O, Phww BEasiery Vi€ PR&rve T Qevuraw R STz
(20 ,ggu,'ﬁgio» {Lea0 80 Pt PAlc o 4y
tomesob A 35204 —RoAA,ALDSOEY
SECASTMY [ Tliomsuasn KAssca M. fhuno MEmpER AL S 5TH
' A0)% Fapil CesT AT, —SIF 0AKLTIT paive
Bitajaghan, A 35291 _HeodeRr, F 3N, -

(Use attachmenis if necessary)

9. Attached is a certificate af existence, no more than 90 days ald, duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the

Jurisdiciion under the law of which i1 is organized. (I1M'the certificale is in a foreign language, a transiation of the certificate under oath
of the transiator must he submitted)

10. This document is executed in accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes. | amt aware that any {alse hxformation
submiticd in a document {p the Departmet of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for ins.817.155, F 5.
LR, T

Sigrature of an authonzed perten

LipaTon 3. STEma

Typed o printed e of signee




John H. Mernill

P.O. Box 5616
Secretary of State

Montgomery. AL 36103-3616

STATE OF ALABAMA

I, John H. Merrill, Secretary of State of Alabama, having custody of the
Great and Principal Seal of said State, do hereby certify that

the entity records on file in this office disclose that Creekside Designs, LL.C was
formed in Jefferson County, Alabama on October 9, 2018. The Alabama Entity
Identification number for this entity 1s 531-862. [ further certify that the records do
not disclose that said entity has been dissolved, cancelled or terminated.
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In Testimony Whercof, 1 have hercunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of the State, at the
Capitol, in the city of Montgomery, on this day.

10/19/2018

Date

o

John H. Merrill Secretary of State

20181019000016044




